

Contact



+90 544 775 01 95



devlet0000@gmail/com



linkedin.com/in/dovletgeldi-gochyyev-362184202



Balçova, İzmir, Türkiye

Language



English



Turkish



Russia

Skills Summary

Management Skills

Time Management

Critical Thinking

Teamwork

Expertise



Maintenance and Repair

Manufacturing **Processes CNC**

DOVLETGELDI **GOCHYYEV**

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

About Me

After completing my education, I served in the military and quickly began my career as a mechanical engineer. Improving machine functionality is my passion. I adapt quickly to new technologies and always strive for continuous growth. I believe I can make a meaningful impact in engineering.

Experience

The Union of Industrialists and Entrepreneurs Aug 2021- Feb 2023

Construction Supervision

- Ensured the progress of projects in line with the timeline and
- Monitored and reported daily construction activities.
- Coordinated with the construction team.
- Verified technical drawings in construction projects.
- Ensured compliance with quality standards and safety regulations

MINISTRY OF ENERGY

Jul 2020 - Aug 2021

Lathe operator

- I have extensive knowledge in metal processing technologies.
- I am proficient in operating metal processing machines such as lathes, milling
- machines, and drilling machines.
- I possess skills in metal cutting, bending, welding, and casting
- I have experience in CNC (Computer Numerical Control) machines
- programming.
- I am knowledgeable about the properties of metal materials and their processing
- · techniques.
- I am skilled in the maintenance and troubleshooting of metal processing machines.
- I have the ability to manage and optimize metal processing projects.

Education

TDEI Higher Education

2013 - 2018

metal processing technology and machines